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Message

From: John Gandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8A429E3EE0C74C4D8CBBB22931899F1E-JOHN GANDY]

Sent: 21/06/2023 4:00:30 p.m.

To: Trish Cleland [Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz]

Subject: FW: ComCom - 2022 Telecommunications Annual Monitoring Report

Attachments: FINAL Draft data request (4730703.1) (002).pdf

,,from 1 of the LFCs (actually from the contact | gave you | think...) ©

John Gandy (he/his)
Chief Adviser Regulation
. . Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko
Error! Cannot read or display file. 44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand

DDI +64 924 3677 | Mob 027 4 697 694 | john.gandy@comcom.govt.nz
www.comcom.govt.nz

From: Hiramai Rogers <Hiramai.Rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Market Regulation <market.regulation@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: Ben Oakley <Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz>; John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: ComCom - 2022 Telecommunications Annual Monitoring Report

You don't often get email from hiramai.rogers(@tuatahifibre.co.nz. Learn why this is important

Kia ora Market Regulation Team

Tuatahi First Fibre would like to participate in this study. Rural areas are very relevant to the Waikato, Bay of Plenty,
Taranaki and Whanganui regions we operate in.

We understand the attached Data Request has been circulated to others, and we would like the opportunity to provide
input into that data collection process.

Please forward through any relevant information requests. | look forward to hearing from you.

ka kite
Hiramai

Hiramai Rogers
Chief Legal & Regulatory Officer
M +64 (27) 7033653
Error! Cannot read or display file. A 11 Ken Browne Drive, Te Rapa, Hamilton 3200
PO Box 27050 Garnett Avenue 3257
E Hiramai.Rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz
tuatahifibre.co.nz

Error! Cannot read or display file.
We support flexibility at work. It suits me to send this email now. However, we do not expect a reply outside of your
working hours.

Beware of Scams: Tuatahi First Fibre will never ask you for passwords or bank details. For more advice on how to protect yourself
from scams. Click here for more information
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Attention: This e-mail message is intended for the intended recipient only and it may contain Tuatahi First Fibre Limited confidential
or legally privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost if this email has been delivered to the wrong
recipient or where you have received information sent in etror. If you have received this email in error or any information appearing or
attached to this email that is confidential (as determined by Tuatahi First Fibre Limited) and sent in error, please immediately delete it
from your system and notify Tuatahi First Fibre Limited. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you
are not the intended recipient or if you received any information appearing or attached to this email that is confidential (as determined
by Tuatahi First Fibre Limited) and sent in error. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and not
Tuatahi First Fibre Limited. This email has been checked for viruses. However, Tuatahi First Fibre Limited makes no warranty that
this email or any attachments are free from viruses or other conditions which may damage or interfere with recipient data, hardware or
software. The recipient relies on its own procedures and assumes all risk of use and of opening any attachments.

From: Market Regulation <market.regulation@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 8:42 AM
Subject: ComCom - 2022 Telecommunications Annual Monitoring Report

Téna koutou
This morning we have published our 2022 Telecommunications Annual Monitoring Report.

The 2022 Report looks a bit different from previous annual monitoring reports. We have revised the report this year to ensure that it
continues to provide useful insights for stakeholders on the end-to-end performance of the telecommunications sector. Rural
connectivity now has its own chapter in the Report, alongside urban and mobile, with each looking at market structure, the levels of
wholesale and retail pricing, through to consumer affordability and satisfaction.

The report can be found here.

We are planning to engage with key stakeholders in the coming months on their experience with the revised report, but
we welcome feedback from all readers on the new structure and where improvements could be made.

Please provide any feedback by 28 July 2023 to market.regulation@comcom.govt.nz with the subject line “AMR feedback”.

Briefings

We intend to host a series of briefings in July 2023 to present some key aspects of the new report and give stakeholders a chance to
ask questions and provide feedback. Invites for these briefings will be issued shortly.

Nga mihi
Ben

Ben Oakley (he/him)

Manager, Telecommunications

Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
DDI +64 04 924 3710 | ben.oakley@comcom.govt.nz

www.comcom.govt.nz

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error please
immediately notify the sender and delete the email, without using it in any way. The views presented in this email may not be those of
the Commission.



